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Re: change to JWST GTO Program ID 1230

Hi,
 Yes, OK to add a calibration target. I assume that there's no issue with duplications
Thanks
Neill


From: Shelly Meyett

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 4:15:18 PM

To: Neill Reid

Cc: JWST1230

Subject: change to JWST GTO Program ID 1230
 
Hi Neill,

Catarina Alves de Oliveira, PI of 1230, has contacted me to ask if it is OK to add an observation 6 to
observe a calibration target with NIRISS/AMI and link it to the observation 4?  The additional time for this
observation will come from NIRISS PI, Rene Doyon, allocated ~1.5h.  Is this change OK to proceed
with?


Thanks,

Shelly

From: Loïc Albert <loic.albert@umontreal.ca>

Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 5:18 PM

To: Shelly Meyett

Cc: Catarina Alves de Oliveira; Anand Sivaramakrishnan

Subject: Program ID 1230
 
External Email - Use Caution


Hello Shelly,


I simply wanted to inform you that I have asked Catarina Alves de Oliveira for a change in program ID 1230. As a member of
the NIRISS GTO team, part of that program is charged to me through observation 4 (NIRISS/AMI).


I will want to add an observation 6 to observe a calibration target with NIRISS/AMI and link it to the observation 4. For that
purpose, the NIRISS PI, Rene Doyon, allocated ~1.5h of additional time.


I expect Catarina to contact you directly but simply wanted to give you a heads up about it because the program might get
scheduled soon.


Thanks and cheers,


Loic


Neill Reid

Mon 10/10/2022 4:16 PM

To:Shelly Meyett <meyett@stsci.edu>;

Cc:JWST1230 <JWST1230@stsci.edu>; Neill Reid <inr@stsci.edu>;


